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Seeber, Ginger

From: Gardner. Kenny D.

Sent: Monday. November 24. 2003 8:19 AM

To: Seeber. Ginger

Subject: FW: Alabama Divisionof Wildlifeand Freshwater Fisheries stocking programs

Here's N. Nichols, May 16. 2002.

Kenny Gordner

TVA Heritage Resources
P.O. Box 1589
Norris.1N 37828-1589
(865) 632-1780
Fax: (865) 632-1795

Origlnal Message-----
From: NickNichols [mailto:nnichols@dOlr.state.al.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2002 3:43 PM
To: Gardner, Kenny D.
Subject: Re: Alabama Divisionof Wildlifeand Freshwater Fisheries stocking programs

Kenny.

I hope this is what you need. ifnot. let me know.

Units are English; Length in inches and weight in pounds.

Nick Nichols
Assistant Chief of Fisheries
Alabama Division of Wildlife

& Freshwater Fisheries

Original Message _m
From: GJmjner. Kenny D~
To: 'nD.ichoI!L~~cnr.stateJ;lJ,\!S'
Sent: Thursday, May 16. 2002 1:49 PM
Subject: Alabama Divisionof Wildlifeand Freshwater Fisheries stocking programs

11125/2003
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Mr. Nichols,

Per our telephone conversation, I'm attempting to assemble state agency fish stocking information for TVAreservoirs and tailwaters. This information request is
related to a two year Reservoir Operations Study the agency has undertaken. I'm hoping to get information related to species stocked, locations of the stocking,
time of year stocking occurs, numbers stocked, and size of the stocked fish. The most recent four years of data would be sufficient Ifthat's possible. The
Alabama. TVA reservoirs involved in this study include Guntersville, Wheeler, Wilson, Pickwick. Bear Creek, LittleBear Creek. Upper Bear Creek, and Cedar
Creek. Any information you can provide would be very much appreciated. You'" find contact information below ifyou have any questions. Ifthe information
you have is in electronic format, TVAis currently running Microsoft Windows XP and Microsoft Word. Excel, and Access 2002. Mymailing address also follows if
the information is in hard copy format. Thanks again for you willingness to help.

Sincerely,

Kenny Gardner

TVA Heritage Resources

P.O. Box 1589

Norris, TN 37828-1589

(865) 632-1780

Fox: (865) 632-1795

11125/2003



SITE ACCESS COUNTY
GUNTERSVILLENORTHSAULTYCREEK JACKSON
GUNTERSVILLEMUDCREEK JACKSON
UTILE BEAR EWOTT BRANCHB. R. FRANKLIN
WHEELER DECATURBOATHARBOR LIMESTONE
WHEELER DECATURBOATHARBOR MADISON
WHEELER DECATURBOATHARBOR LIMESTONE
WHEELER HOBBSISLAND MADISON
WHEELER DECATURBOATHARBOR LIMESTONE
WHEELER DECATURBOATHARBOR LIMESTONE
WHEELER DECATURBOATHARBOR LIMESTONE
WHEELER SPRINGCREEK LAWRENCE
WHEELER SPRINGCREEK LAWRENCE
WHEELER SPRINGCREEK LAWRENCE
WHEELER SPRINGCREEK LAWRENCE
WHEELER SPRINGCREEK LAWRENCE
WHEELER SPRINGCREEK LAWRENCE
WHEELER SPRINGCREEK LAWRENCE
WHEELER FLINTCREEK MORGAN
WHEELER FLINTCREEK MORGAN
WHEELER FLINTCREEK MORGAN
WHEELER FLINTCREEK MORGAN
WHEELER FLINTCREEK MORGAN
WHEELER FLINTCREEK MORGAN
WHEELER FLINTCREEK MORGAN
WHEELER FLINTCREEK MORGAN
WILSON TOWNCREEK COLBERT
WILSON TOWNCREEK COLBERT
WILSON TOWNCREEK LAWRENCE
WILSON TOWNCREEK LAWRENCE
WILSON SHOALCREEK LAUDERDALE

DATE SPECIES

January 12, 1999 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)
March 16, 1999 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)
March 16, 2000 CHANNEL CATFISH

May 19, 1998 STRIPED BASS (GULF COAST)
May 20, 1998 STRIPED BASS (GULF COAST)
May 20, 1999 HYBRID STRIPED BASS
May 25, 1999 HYBRID STRIPED BASS
May 27, 1999 HYBRID STRIPED BASS
June 2, 1999 STRIPED BASS (ATLANTIC)
June 4,1999 STRIPED BASS (ATLANTIC)

February 16, 2000 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)
February 16, 2000 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)

March 8, 2000 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)
March 15, 2000 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)
March 22, 2000 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)

April 7, 2000 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)
March12, 2001 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)

May 18, 2001 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)
June 1, 2001 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)
June 8, 2001 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)

June 15, 2001 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)
June 22, 2001 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)
June 28, 2001 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)
July 20, 2001 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)
July 20, 2001 LARGEMOUTH BASS (FLORIDA)
May 27, 1998 HYBRID STRIPED BASS
May 28, 1998 HYBRID STRIPED BASS
May 17, 1999 HYBRID STRIPED BASS
May 18, 2000 HYBRID STRIPED BASS
May 22, 2001 HYBRID STRIPED BASS

NUMBER WEIGHT INCHGROUPLOW INCHGROUPHIGH
484 73.00 5 9
294 147.00 9 10

15600 260.00 3 4
51790 40.46 0 1

115860 73.00 0 1
89460 79.39 1 0
88925 72.50 1 0
42973 79.37 1 0
96500 128.00 1 0
37000 30.80 1 0

110 20.79 7 8
324 80.00 7 8
227 352.80 4 22
242 67.60 4 17
217 258.30 4 23
88 8.65 4 15

296 151.00 7 14
53000 67.00 1
13020 24.50 1 2
13000 48.00 1
21000 42.00 1
23200 58.00 0 1
12650 115.00 2 4
8880 50.00 2
7800 58.00 2 4

66099 100.15 0 1
8897 13.48 0 1

78260 55,90 1 0
78450 61.87 1
77500 94.00 1
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Seeber, Ginger

From: Gardner, Kenny D.
Sent: Monday, November 24,20038:20 AM

To: Seeber, Ginger

Subject: FW: Alabama Division of Wildlife and Freshwater Fisheriesstocking programs

Here's N. Nichols, May 291h,2002.

Kenny Gardner
TVA Heritage Resources
P.O. Box 1589

Norris, TN 37828-1589
(865) 632-1780
Fax: (865) 632-1795

Original Message-----
From: Nick Nichols [mailto:nnichols@dcnr.state.al.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2002 4:29 PM
To: Gardner, Kenny D.

Cc: Jeff Garner; Keith Floyd; Dan Catchings
Subject: Re: Alabama Division of Wildlife and Freshwater Fisheries stocking programs

Kenny,

Our Mussel Management Supervisor, Jeff Garner, keeps up with commercial mussel harvest.As far as commercial
fishing, we do not have any formal protocol for tracking that. You could contact Keith Floyd and Dan Catchings, they are
our District Supervisors that work our TVA reservoirs.They might be of some help.

Jeff Garner
bleufer@aol.com

Keith Floyd
kbf19.yd@HiWAAY.net

Dan Catchings
12gncatch@Hiwaay.net

Nick Nichols
Assistant Chief of Fisheries
Alabama Division of Wildlife

& Freshwater Fisheries
(334) 242-3883
(334)242-2061FAX

m__Original Message -----
From: Gardner. Kenny D.
To: 'Nick Nichols'

Sent: Wednesday,May 29,20022:37 PM

SUbject: RE: Alabama Division of Wildlife and Freshwater Fisheries stocking programs

111?f../,)f\f\1
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Nick,

Wouldyou be able to give me the name of a biologist(s)who deals withcommercialfishingand mussel harvests on TVA
reservoirs in Alabama? Do you knowifany annual reports are published on these topics?

Thanks,

KennyGardner
TVA Heritage Resources
P.O. Box 1589
Norris, TN 37828-1589
(865) 632-1780
Fax: (865) 632-1795

Original Message----
From: Nick Nichols [mallto:nnlchols@dcnr.state.al.us]
sent: Thursday, May 16, 2002 3:43 PM
To: Gardner, Kenny D.
SUbject: Re: Alabama Division of Wildlifeand Freshwater Fisheries stocking programs

Kenny,

I hope this is what you need, ifnot, let me know.

Unitsare English; length in inches and weight in pounds.

Nick Nichols
Assistant Chief of Fisheries
Alabama Division of Wildlife

& Freshwater Fisheries

OriginalMessage -----
From: Gardner. Kenny D.
To: 'nnichols@dcnr.state.al.us'
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2002 1:49 PM
Subject: Alabama Division of Wildlifeand Freshwater Fisheries stocking programs

..

Mr. Nichols,

Per our telephone conversation, I'm attempting to assemble state agency fish stocking information for TVA
reservoirs and tailwaters. This information request is related to a two year Reservoir Operations Study the
agency has undertaken. I'm hoping to get Information related to species stocked, locations of the stocking,
time of year stocking occurs, numbers stocked, and size of the stocked fish. The most recent four years of
data would be sufficient if that's possible. The Alabama, TVA reservoirs involved in this study include
Guntersville, Wheeler, Wilson, Pickwick, Bear Creek, little Bear Creek, Upper Bear Creek, and Cedar Creek.
Any information you can provide would be very much appreciated. You'll find contact information below ifyou
have any questions. If the information you have is in electronic format, TVA is currently running Microsoft
Windows XP and Microsoft Word, Excel, and Access 2002. My mailing address also follows if the information
is in hard copy format. Thanks again for you willingness to help.

..

Sincerely,

Kenny Gardner
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TVA Heritage Resources

P.o. Box 1589

Norris, TN 37828-1589

(865) 632-1780

Fax: (865) 632-1795

..
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